D

Cincinnati

Youth

Collaborative

Board Meeting Agenda
Hughes High School (Media Center)
Tuesday, May 17, 2016
8:00-10:00AM
I.  Welcome: Kent Wellington 8:00 - 8:15

e Approval of March 2016 minutes
e Mission Moment
o CYC Talent Search Advisor, Yolanda Lawson

o Student- 10" grader Tre'net Schill

1. Development/Communication Update: Dave Plogmann 8:15-8:45
Golf and Dream Maker Update

lll.  Volunteer Plan Update: Elise Hyder 8:45-9:00
V. AmeriCorps- Overview and Recognition: Crystal Smith 9:00-9:20
V. FY17 Budget Update: Steve Condon 9:20-9:30
VI. Board nomination requests: Kent Wellington and Toi Jones 9:30-9:40
VII. Dashboard Review: All 9:40-9:45
VIIL. President’s Report: Jane Keller 9:45-9:55

IX. New Business: Kent Wellington

X.  Adjourn

CYC Tomorrow Campaign Celebration- June 9, 2016
Dream Makers Celebration 2016- October 13, 2016
Giving Tuesday: December 6, 2016

Next Board Meeting: July 19, 2016, CYC Conference Room

CYC empowers vulnerable children and young adults to overcome obstacles and succeed in education, career
and life.



Directions from CYC to:
Hughes STEM H.S
2515 Clifton Ave.
Cincinnati, Ohio 45219

Start out going east on Oak St toward Burnet Ave.
Take the 1st right onto Burnet Ave.

Take the 1st right onto William Howard Taft Rd.
William Howard Taft Rd becomes Calhoun St.
Turn right onto Clifton Ave.

School is on the left

Turn left into parking lot off the street.

N R W -

2515 Clifton Ave, Cincinnati, OH 45219-1003, 2515 CLIFTON AVE is on the right.

Parking:
There are limited spaces reserved for visitors on the deck adjacent to the building. Meter
parking is available on Clifton Avenue near the school.

Total Travel Estimate and Travel Time from CYC: 1.4 miles - about 4 minutes



B

Cincinnati
Youth
Collaborative

Board Minutes

Norwood High School
Tuesday, March 15, 2016
8:00-10:00AM
Board Members Present: Kent Wellington, Chuck Ackerman, ToiJones, Dave Plogmann, Kenneth Webb,

Jim Sowar, Ralph Lee, Steve Avila, Denise Thomas, Kathy Vuturo, Dan Molina, Jeff
Wampler, John Fickle and Gail Williams

Board Members Absent: Harold Brown, John Pepper, Jim Price, Ken Cartwright, Steve Condon, Jeff Crull,

Judy Fimiani, Jack Geiger, Tony McDaniel, Mary Ronan, Yvette Simpson and
Barbara Szucsik

Staff Present: Jane Keller, Maurice Huey, Maureen Heintz and Karen Connell

Guest:

i,

YWCA Rising Star Tamiko Ware-Mauldin

Welcome
e Kent called the meeting to order at 8:10 am.
e Welcome new board member Kathy Vuturo and YWCA Rising Star Tamiko Ware- Mauldin

e January board minutes approved

Mission Moment
e  Norwood High School Gear-Up Site Director, Maureen Heintz, welcomed the board to Norwood

and introduced the CYC Gear-Up team. She gave an overview of the school, the Gear up program
and the strong Norwood/CYC partnership.

e Assistant Principal Joe Miller expressed his excitement about the CYC Gear Up program is in
Norwood school. He said the district has always wanted this kind of partnership with CYC.

« 12" grader Andy Harkin spoke about his post-secondary journey at Norwood school including his
many personal challenges. In spite of them, he has always had a fire in his soul to fulfill his goals.
He ranks 13 in his class with a 3.8 GPA. To date Andy has been accepted to several colleges and
has received some very hefty scholarships. Georgetown has offered him a $31K scholarship. On
Thursday he will be interviewing for a job.

Dr. Robert Shapiro, Director of Mayerson Behavior Center at Cincinnati Children’s Hospital Medical
Center, presented and spoke about Trauma and Youth, how is creates Toxic Stress and the behavior
issues associated with it.

He explained how adverse childhood experiences affect children’s lives and the Kaiser Study that was
conducted in 1995-1997. Items discussed:

e Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACE) Study focused on 10 adversities, Childhood Abuse:
emotional, physical and sexual; Childhood Neglect: emotionaf and physical; Childhood Life



Experiences: domestic violence, parent substance abuse, parent mental illness, parental discord
and parent imprisoned.

Cumulative ACEs - Mental Health and Chronic Disease and how ACE’s strongly affects health and
is dose-dependent. As the number of ACEs increase, the negative outcomes increase, ACE’s are
common and higher numbers of ACEs affects mortality.

How ACE affects learning, health and well-being

Toxic Stress can change our genes, shapes and affects brain development and immune function.
This often is the reason children may act out in school.

The brain’s processing and responses to the environment determine both mental and physical
health

Neurobiology of ACE's-stress response system

Eco Bio Development Model- Biology, Development and Ecology. Life experiences become
biology.

Students with 3 or more ACE’s are more likely to have difficulties academically, are suspended or
expelled more often.

How to promote healing and wellness- help students identify and regulate emotions

The two essential things that kids need are food and security

Many questions were asked and the board continued discussion.

IV.  Dave gave an overview of the Volunteer Strategic Plan and spoke briefly about the background of
building a volunteer strategic plan.

Key Headlines- CYC has gigantic opportunity to be more intentional about how we are
maximizing, retaining and leveraging volunteer resources. Volunteers are not free. We have to
invest in them in different ways. They are the most compelling return on an investment that you
can possibly have.

Volunteer Planning Process
o ldentify structure and team-What do we have in place and where do we have needs?

o Build volunteer relationship model-How do we speak to them?
© Build tools- to activate those different stages
o ldentify key performance indicators- what is the matrix that tells us if we are being
successful
o Address database needs-make sure we have the database information that helps us to
understand our volunteers and the process.
Volunteer Structure- CYC Staff and Volunteer Committee- We have hired a new Volunteer
Manager, Elise Hyder and we are rebuilding the volunteer committee structure.
Current Volunteer Committee- New co-chairs and recruiting sub-committee (see handout).
Volunteer Relationship Model- Design the volunteer relationship model from an end to end basis
and to be more thoughtful about it. Dave explained each bucket of the model (see handout)
Volunteer Types-What are the different types of volunteer opportunities and how do we speak
differently to them (corporate, faith base, etc.)?
Next Steps
© Get new Volunteer Manager up and running
o Recruiting is a focus for new Volunteer Committee. To help, we will identify volunteer
profiles, build presentation tools, identify target audiences, and test and learn to
understand the most effective opportunities to engage people.



V. lim and Maurice talked about the Deloitte/ Ereedom Center partnership (5 year commitment) and
upcoming events for CYC volunteers and student. The goal is to have events twice a year,
e Kids will learn about financial and economic independency that allows them to be self-sufficient
post high school and in life.
¢ Community leaders will tell stories about financial freedom and their journey to success.
e The first event is Pathway to Power. It will include a panel career discussion with a guided tour of
the Freedom Center,
VI, Jane Reviewed and discussed the March Dashboard
e Everything is green- we are on target

VII. President’s Report
¢ CYCTomorrow Campaign Celebration- June 9, 2016 at Jim and Mary Carol Sowar’s home

e Strategic planning meetings begin next month to develop a draft plan for the board fall retreat.

Vill.  Adjourn 10:00AM

Respectfully submitted,

le Mot

Daniel A. Molina,
CYC Secretary



swiealp buliAaiydoe « saininy 193ybiiq

aAl1leIOqR||0) )
UINOA

IIeUUIDUID

<




SWeaip BUjAS(Loe « sainin} 1ajliBLic

..ﬁ.)
x.vo

‘lenuajod ||n} JiaYy SASIYOE [|IM USIP|IYD ||y

UOISIA

'9Jl] pue Jsaled ‘uonednps ul PesIINSs
Pue s8|0B}Sqo SWO0IIBA0 0] Sjuspn}s sjgelaujna Buuemodwg

UOISSIIN

JAILYHOGVY 1100 HLNOA ILVNNIONID




SUEES CUIAEIRT ¢ CEIMMGRL 4 UG

oL
(uonzeonp3 jo 1dag SN :924N0S) newupuy Mo o

N g
'99469p 869||00 e uies 0] UO 06 Mdj 00] Jey pue 8bd||0d Ul SBSINOD
|elpswal pssu pJIY}-dUO ‘@1enpelb op oym sjuspnis Buowy

O PLL e oo
o BESTIEERI ueouswy-uedsiyy 4oy
SI @jel uonenpeib  jesk yoes N0 doip @
Ooyds ybly pono @@Dﬁ
euoileu oyl
Jo0y2s ybiy . é

SAD e (O
104 PaaN sjuapniIs g ui | ((

<
D

DAD J0) posN



SRS BUAEIIRT ¢ GEITN JEURNG

aanesoqeo) ’_
YINoA \ v

neuupuy 7 -

N g

‘S|apowl
9|04 9AIHSod pue ‘sjeaw Apeals ‘uolieliodsuely a|qel|a.
91| S92JN0S3J JISe( 0} SS9I0€ MIB| USL0 UBIP|IYD 359y

JeaA 1xau ayy ul jooyos
4O 1IN0 doup ||IM SIU3PNIS OIYO 000‘LZ 1Yl pa1dipasdsiy

Spjoyasnoy juated 3|3UlS UI SAI| %E' TS e
AJ3unod 3y3 U] S31BJ 1SIOM BY] JO BUQD

91eJ Alanod pooyp|iys %€/ B Sey 1leuupul) .

13eUuUIdUI) Ul YInoA



HUEEE FUAGTHRE ¢ G AERUGG

ajquies) '@ 18]20id JO 03D 18Ul0 sAljesoqR||0D ’\_ U
Jadda4 uyopr “spuno yInoj
d Uyor isp 4 JAD neuwudud

A
St ‘feuujoul)

Jejeau uy ynok ys|i-je sJemodwe pue pyoddns o3 uoissjw e -
WiM |8 — su08JuUN|OA pue Sesseu|snq ‘sjooyas Jeyiebo) sBuuq — U
v

"SPOOM UOJUIM PuE ‘S|00YIS A} D POOMION ‘SiltH
eBejj0D YuoN ‘oliqnd ReUUIDUID MM sieuped — Sooﬁw

sesseu|snq |e20] 65 Yum sieuped — noaaec_a:m

SJ08JUNJOA 0LL YUm sieuped — siesjun|o > ‘

ilooyas ybiy wouiy payenpe.b
sSjuspnis Joju3s JO 9,66 Jo dbeiaAe ue ‘sieak any jsed ay) JOnQ — mmumsvmho

uopjuaasajuy jo fepow Buibueys-aweb e pajeass Aay) \‘

uonuaAiajuj jo |apoy buibueyn awes

AAILVHO0EY 1700 HLNOA ILYNNIONID




U BIACRIAT o ERUNEGL JETGIG

SAneIOqe|Io) @iy
UINOA & v

neuupuwdy <7~

v

saRIoqRlOD
o YD)
neupPuD
&

29

g

neaing ssauisng Jayag jeuuiould) ay)
wouy age|dyayiely ayj ui so1yjg J10) piemy Yol 10z

laquweyy [euoibay ySN Jeuuldul) ay) wouy
1eaj 8y} JO Jyoid UON ‘pieMy ssauisng ySn Heuuisuid Loz

Joedwll 8A1399]|09 pue AJlunwiwiod Jo Jamod
9y} buibeles| ‘lepow Buibueyo-sweb siy) Joy uonuboos.

leuofjeu pue ‘epimslels ‘opIMAID pansiyoe sey HAD

JAILVH04dVY11700 HLNOA ILYNNIONID




IR m_;‘,:‘_.f.r ¢ GEINEN ::_:E:..

Sﬁtﬁﬁ.@ oY
wnox 7 v

neuupwd A’ -

v

"1eak yoes ssa| 000‘6$ Al4eau ayew o) }0adxas ues
sjuspnys ssayj ‘ewojdip jooyos ybiy e Jnoyjim ng ‘sjel abessae sy} uey)
lamo| Ajjueoiiubis ate uone|ndod siy) Buowe sajes uonenpesd jeyy seaoid ele

GLOC 8PS DAD—

A swajqoud Areundiosip Jole|y  »

IN0J JNOQe Ul |SMO] B 8ABY ||| “94nin} 8Y} PJEeMO] YOO : . :
¥snl |"Jemoys sy Jo Ino 386 NoA usym |amo) e aney SSOUSSO|SWOH
0} Bulob jou a1,noA 4o ‘swajqoid aqg o) Buloh s 819Y) \AOCMC@m(_n_ °
awloy ob nNoA usym ‘puill JnoA Jo yoeq sy ul Buimouy sjuated pojesaolesu|
a1y Aw 10y s1y) BuIop JUBWSA|OAUI Jualed aAljoe ON -
W, | "Lued | mou Jybu Ing ‘wayj jo a1ed aye) 0} ybnoua S82USS(e SAISSBIXT .
Buew a4 ||| sieah anoy uj ‘Ajiwey Aw oy jooyos ur w,|, mvm.hm B JO uoinadal jsed o

:Buipnjoul ‘ssa20ns ojwspeoe Jiay) apadwi Ued Jey) SI0}O.) YSH SNOLSS
90e} Asy| "AJunwiwod ayy Ul s)Uspn)s YSL-1e }SOW 8y} USYHO SIE SJUBPN}S JAD

¢USPNIS DAD € SI OYAA



GINOA
neuupuy

Jlaquisy Ajlunwwio) 1FeuuIdUL) d]qIsuodsay

Kieyijin 4934e) ‘abajjon

uonenpels9 jooyas ybiH




StHEaIp BUIASILOE s sainind 1811610

Z1-01 Sepei ($8)enpess geuuIdsul? 1oy sqor) COEN.—NQ@L& laaien _'

e69}j0D pue Z|-; sepei WWQOO—Jw pue SSoulpeay Qmw__oo €

24 sepeso m:_._ou.cms N

S9JIAIOg ™
(U

FAILVYHOEIVT1100 HLNOA ILVNNIONID



SUEEIP GUIAES i JERUGG

‘Jooyos jo Aep e diys o) onneioqeios @my
si9ad Jiay} uey) A|ayi| ssaj 9%,zZS aJe siojuaw o ¥ U
1194} yum Apenbau 39w oym sjuspnis

lanalo)

pabueyo ajij auQ -
adAys ‘s|jeo suoyd
‘sbunno suods
‘sdiy Aseuqi —

¥oam Jad anoy auQ -

JUSWIIWIWOD
1eal auQ .

Buliojusy mco.oa.mco

JAILVHOEVYT100 HLNOA ILVNNIONID




SLealpn 6 UIASILDE & S8.N1N) .:‘..:?_:.r

eAeIOQEII0D @iy
w4 v

LR I e

« 18yjej Aw wiy [1eo o3 sjqe aq o} pnoid wif nq ‘Jojusw Aw
wiy sfiea QA9 ‘pooyp|iyo Aw ui peousuadxse | jey) buryyfiors
Jsed umoib oA ‘el Aw ur soussaid s.Jojusw Aw o) syuey,

AlisisAaiun AYonjuay| ussyuoN
Je JeaA aiowoydos siy Buusyug .

Jusidiosy diysiejoyos
Juspnig bulpueising JAD Y102

Jojuswi siy ypm
payojew sem ay uaym ‘speib yjusnas
9U1 [HUN [9pOW 9j0J jew OU Yim ‘@aiu)

jo abe ay) 1e 8snoy ay} Jo uew swesag .

ONIHOLN3IN INO-OL-INO



HUGEE/G BUASIUDE « GEININ JEINGHG

1INIOd3INY 1l AllTn3aid

_ sAneioqelod @iy,
‘ 3 S ¥ v
Z s T 4 neuudud @

211103713 TVHINIO

LB

"uoijelojdxa J9aied pue
‘Juawanoidwi olwapese ‘Buijopow ajos aAnisod
10} suoljeziueb.io [e20] Y3Im Spuapnjs s}09uuo?

Pbuliojuay a)isHIOM

AAILYHOEVYT1700 HLNOA ILYNNIONID




SLUeaID BUIASILDE LANINFAB3tDEC

;ﬁjﬂ%gufnv

npeuwRuD
(

AouepN — . Aepoj we | jey;
uos.ad sy} buiwoosaq aw ojul Aeemajeb syj sem DA

IjeAeN — oW 1oy aiay) sem Ajjesu Jojuswu AW,

Ausianiun Aonjusyy BN
ulsypop bulpusny =S ABojoig ul Jouiw
jooyos ublH < e pue ‘ABojoyohsy

AlsisAlUN MOIYIAN
WoJy uelojolpajen
palenpels) o —

w.|.l.n uiJofew

| B UM AisisAaiun
{....:Ml. £jonjuey) uisypoN

¥
' '
e S—— NI M S E

SSOUAYS WwoJ} pajenpels)

pue solwspeoe Yim pajbbnans ysijbuz ou buimouy ‘sl

‘OM] Jo abe ay) je pajelBiwiw] » jo abe ay} je pajelbiwiw] «
AduepN I1I9AeN

ONIHOLNIN JLISMHOM




SUEEID BUAGHIGE « SR JERUBIG

SYOLNIW Q3N
| LVNNIONID 40 ALISHIAINN sAeIoqelio) @y &U

YInoa
neuupud 4

NOHLlL31ggi¥a anio s1dI9
| SdOOH AVAdN1VYS i e Ta

‘siseq Je|nbau e uo sjuapnjs jo dnoib e yum
Bupsaw ‘sanijiqisuodsal aieys siojusw Jo swea|

Buliojuspy dnous

JAILVHOEVTT00 HLNOA [LVNNIDONID




TSI BUIAGIUGE « ERANENE JEUGHG

e b, %
Juswjsijua neuupuwy 7

1o ‘Juswhojdwa ‘Juswijjoiua ul

$$999ns .10} patedasd sweiboid
9y} 1ixo sjuspn)S

ss900ns Aiepuodas-jsod 10} sjuapnis

aJedaid AppAisusyaidwod jey) swesboud jooyss-uj

SS300Ng pue ssaulpesy Jaase) pue abajj0)

JAILVHOE8VT1100 HLNOA ILVNNIONID



IGELD (BUASIUBE « CRATENRY JERUGHG

weliboid sping abajjon sdioguswuy

‘POOMION dN VIO ‘Sajenpeis) jeuuduld) 1oy Sqor apnjoul sweiboidg gmun._onﬁ___,ww ¥ U
peuupuy 7

v_m_0>>s_<m_h ? wn_u__v_m TVNOISS3d40¥d

sUohosulos ol Ig Q_cw_.tmﬁc_ 2 zo_E...w_ﬂ_u_.__,_n__Mmmhmmmqu
sebpn[ uonnyadwon

sleyeads aouaisjuo)

sayojew mopeys qor

sleyeads wWooIsse|)

Sk sjuapnjs apinb siaajunjop

SS900Ng pue ssauipeay Jsale) pue abajjo)

JAILVH0EVY1100 HLNOA [LYNNIONID




SLLUBSID BUIAJILIDE « S24NIMN, h;.:ﬁa%.

TEYD

« 8b3[j02 0] 06 0} pasu noA Buiyifiens
aney noA ains axyew sjo7 -8b698j/02 0] 0b s )7,
40 bumes ayj ur sw jnd HAD "Bl J0J I0JUBL JONBIO)

e aq [/im ays ‘Jeuswiousyd sem jsieloads Jsa.ied Ay,

Vd9O §°€ B ym Ajisisalun olyQ e
JesA uewysel) Jay paje|dwos jsnr .
|00YdS YbiH AysieAlun sjiH
UJBISOAN JO uelIojeln|es pajenpels) .
s||iq ay1 Aed Jayjow
lay djay 0} sqol swnj-led psyIopn «

SS300NS ANV SSIANIAVIY ¥33IYVYD ANV 3931709




Aljeuoneu o4/ 7 Ajuo o) paseduwios
Asepiji Jo ‘gol ‘abajjoo 0} pauoiisuel) Alingsseoons sweiboid OAD Ul Sjuapnjs JoJuss JO %EQ

Alepuoosag-jsod o} uonisuea |

abeJane [euoljeu ayj pue Auno? uojjiueH Joj
%18 Ajuo 0} paseduwiod jooyas yby wo.y pejenpelb swebosd HAD ui SJUBPNJS IOIUSS JO %GH

9jey uoienpe.s)

%18 Ajuo jo abeiane feuoneu
0} pa.tedwod spelb Jxeu 8y} o] pajowoid eiem swelboid JAD ul SjuspMs jooyas YbIY JO %E6

uonowo.ud jooyss ybiH

~JESA |O0YOS GL0CZ-¥10C 8y} U]




SUEEIS FHIAGIIRE ¢ R JEURIG

SAREIOGENOD iy
WInoA k '

neuudud

« INPIUDYY 13A310f 34 [[1M | pub BuIZDWD SI HAD “3fi
ajoym Aw paodwi 10y1 — 3,Upinod noA 10y1 noA pjo3 Ajsnoinaid
U03Wos 431fb ‘Pa22dns ubI NOA Y3 NOA |13 3UO3WOS 3ADY O,

. 4aY1of Aw wiy ||p3 03 3|qp 3q 03 pnoJd wi,j 1ng “4ojuawW
Aw wiy sjjpa A2 ‘Pooyp|Iys AW Ul PacuaLIadxa pupb mos | Iy}
buiyfiana 3sod umoub an,| ‘aflj Aw us 32uasaid s,uinay o3 syunyy,,

L jauuny
ay3 fo pua 3y3 10 1yb1j b papinoid JAD U0IV3IIP AUD SADY 3, Upip

1 1nq 263]103 03 0D 03 PajuLM | MAUY | ‘JOOYIS YBIY Ul SOM | UYMW,

:SPJOM ,S931UBW JNO U

'941] 38 Ajluniioddo ue pjiyd e aAIS NoA ‘DA yum Sulieaun|on Ag

PIIY € JO 3)i| Y1 Ul 92UBIBYIP & el



CHEE R GG ¢ CEIRTAL JETIGEG

SAREIOTRIIC) iy ; :
YINoA )8 ‘diysiaquiaw YOWNA 991} ‘sjuelnejsal pue suonoeine
peuudwy 7~
( 0} S}9X0l) PBUNOISIP ‘SJUBAS PBJSOY DAD 98)uUsW/IojUSW B34y Buipnjoul

‘@ousliadxe Buuousw 8y} Yyouus 0} Sesp| pue syied sAI908l SI9UNIOA

SpPasau sjuspnis pue ,si98UN|OA JoaW O} S|CeZIWO)SND pue 9|qIXal]

JI0JUSIAl DAD ‘1504 Bpuoyy —

"yoam Jad Jnoy auo saye} Ajuo 5
. OW 01 adUaJaffip ay; g 4 e Auoj|

/1o $2Yous oys pup ‘a2uaiaffp 0 8INPaYos Aw ul swi) 8y} SABY JUOP |,
bupypw wip | "anpby upI SUOIID AW
10y1 123ffa punofoid ayy buizynai Ays1aAIp Joy uonelosidde

wo | pub ‘yows pup abip| ‘A1032iA
A43na 310123.4ddp 03 butuipa] Wo |,

19jealb e dojarep pue sainyno Jayjo jo Buipuelsispun Jepeq e urs) .

9dUBIaIp B Bupjew ale noA |98} pue Was)se-j|as arosdw| .
ymoub

pue Buiuies| o) Ayunpoddo pateys e aie sdiysuonejes Buuojusyy -
$S9899NS J1Wapeoe

Juspnys saziseydwae sjooyos alland heuuoury yum diysieuped Buong .
yojew |njssaoons

e Joddns pue ainsus oym SI0Jeulplood I0Jusl 0} SSedJe Aseg .

SIY} OP 0O} S||IMS 3y} @AY 1,Uop |,

i9UOAIDAT ¢JOJUSIA [NYSSIINS Y 29 UBD OUM



S9Ydeo) Ja3Je) .
duimopeys qor .
SJa¥eads WooJsSe) .
yoddns AJepu023s-150d e
(doud 1yS/10V ‘sAessa ‘suoijedrjdde
ple |eldueul} pue 289||03) SI0SIAPY daud a83|j0) .
sAeq 221n49S Ajlunwiwioy .

sJaveads uleal-N-youny .

SSauUlpeay J99Je) pue 989)|0)

Aljug eieg .

SSUllIEIA

oAlRSIUTWIPY
LTOTZ Aenigad WYSIN einlL .
€T 13Q013Q S,JD|e|A Weduqg .

0T Aey BunnQ jjoo jenuuy .

SJUDAT |e1oads

sdooH Aepuanieg

slojua|p dnodo g a1eso0dio)

ania sHID

SJOJUI|A] 2UO-UO-3UD

SUlIOTUSN




BTSN RUIACIHGT: ¢ FEIRN] JEIT G

D

neuuduy

340'yinoAdAod@apAys

ECES=ERE-ETS
J9pAH 35113

130B1U0D 3sea|d ‘Saliinbul J931UN|OA JSY10 [|e 404

UoIlBlUSIIQ J93JUN|OA B PUBNY .
M3IAJ21Ul Ue 10 NOA 30BIUOD [|IM ‘UaSeuUe| JD3IUN|OA USPAH 3SI1T .
WwJoj-dnudis-19a3unjon/djsy-01-moy/810°yinoAdAd je auijuo Ajddy .

110JUdW e 3W023q 0} Sd3a1S .

iAepo] J4eajunjop DAD e awodag



it _._.<ZZ_UZ_U

ot o4 ey ot i, EiTE _ m : : : SR BUAEIHRE ¢ SRITIN JERURR
o [T e Q3 e BAOYINOAIAD MMM e
. BALPIOTOPUC ;

SSej3no(] Mollopal -
‘Ul UNjo.uq
lledaul o}
ueyy usapjys
3uo0.3s pjinqg
0] 191Sed S1 )|




sapIng abs||0) olyp sdionlswyy

9Aljeioqge||o)D )
UINOA v
l7eUUIdUID




aleq _ SAIJEIOCE||0D UINOA NeUUIdUID)

9A1JBIOGE.|0D UINOA IEUUIDUID

welbold seping) abs|j0) olyQ sdioduswy
Josiniadng a)Ig

ylws "3 jeyjsAi)

EIeRIEIN



aleq

SAIRI0qE|[0D) UINOA Heuuioul)

'90IAI8G _mcozmz
JO sunoy 00/ | 10 ‘syjuow-|| 0} paniwwod
oAeY oym sajenpelb abo)|0o jusosa.

aJe saping abs||j0) oy sdionuswy




°led

9AljBI0qE.[|0D YINOA lleuurdur)

Sjuapnis

9389||0) uolleJ3uUaD
1SJ14 |e1IUd10d .
9WOJUl MO «
Cl-LSopelD .

sjusapnis

|00Y2S 2lIgnd
1JeUUdDUI) O80T -




aled SAlleloge||oD UINoA ljeuuloul)

uolleziuediQ

92JN0S3Y

JSESUES, Allunwwo) 1

| pue SsJy 11euunul) . +
J1UYI3| 1934e) PIJEMPOOAN S|ooyas ysiH

'S"H AUSIBAIUN MOJYUMA o 21|gnd 1euupu) g
elapied 19poJys

Awapedy 1583 MaIAIBAIY :Ul spuapnis
l00yas J3jA0 3AJ3S SapING
g 8nH . .
IJOSSS1UO|A] 9|qWIBD) "N SSWEe[
00UDS USIH J318g - sdiodlswy

|00Y2S YSIH Yool MIN UIY S,.JAD




ojeq BA}RI0qE|0D YINOA leuurour)

"8U1119s paseq-|ooyds e Ul IS pue ‘dojanap
‘usea] 01 sapInND 9330 10} JUSWUOIIAUD
|euoissajoud e s13)40 S|ooyds 21jqnd

11euupuI) yum diysuoie|as 8uodis s,OAD DA

"SJaulied jooyas
J0 1s0y e pue ‘s1aydea] ‘sio[asunod adueping
‘s10}euipJo0d 324nosal ‘sjediduld jooyds

YUM 31om saping 33||0) :uol3eloqe)|o)

(¢T-1T)

S1U9pPN1S 01 WN|NJIIIND SUISIAPY-233||0) e pue
(0T-£) s1uspnis 01 WN|NJLIIND SSDUBIEMY Ajle]
T 1940 sapIng 983||0) ‘wiayl yum Ajizuapi 03 sjge
9Je sjuapnis ‘speud 983|102 Juadal aJe S3PIND
939]|0) :Yyoeosddy Suliojualp 1994-1eaN




aleq SAI}IOgE[|0D YINOA jeuuIoulD)

uoljeso|dx3 Jsalie) .
suolledlddy
diysiejoyss/agdasjjoy .
swex3
9JUeJluy 939||0D) .
Sinoj| 939||0D)
Adeualn
|eIouUeULl{/pIY [eIDUBUL .
SAdoysSyJOoN 1Ss3J421U]
pue A)ljeuosiad
uolleljo|dx3y 239||0D)




aleq 9AlJeI0qgE|[0D YINOA ljeuuloul)

welbold sapino
aba|j0D oy sdionuswy

S > §

N \ ﬂm\% %



002S-€9¢€-€1LG
60ZSY OlYO "lieuurould
193l]S XeQ L0¢E

laulied Aduasy Aep pajiun v

dAleIOQR||0D )
UINOA v
lzeuUIdUID




Cincinnati Youth Collaborative
Statement of Financial Position

April 30, 2016
As of As of Apr - Jun

4/30/2016 6/30/2015 Change
Cash and cash equivalents $ 596,267 438,377 157,800
Investment Account 2,228,969 1,820,799 408,170
Accounts Receivable ** 365,463 432,162 (66,699)
Tomorrow Pledges, net of discount 552,559 139,505 413,054
Contributed Rent Receivable 272,990 - 272,990
Property and equipment, net 1,150 1,150 -
Prepaid Expenses 44,523 58,527 (14,004)
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,061,921 $ 2,890,520 $ 1,171,401
Accounts Payable $ 18,798 39,355 (20,557)
Accrued Vacation 55,296 55,206 -
Accrued Payroll Taxes 13,566 8,843 4,723
Deferred Revenue 118,528 18,251 100,277
Net Assets 3,855,733 2,768,775 1,086,958
TOTAL NET ASSETS & LIABILITIES $ 4,061,921 $ 2,890,520 $ 1,171,401
** Accounts Receivable:
Andrew Jergens Foundation - 20,000
Business for Good 95,000
CPS 4,820 -
Clark, Schaefer Hackett & Co 4,000
Community Connectors 3,732 -
Gear Up Grant 18,000 38,049
Grad Cicinnati - 934
Hamilton County - Foster Care - 11,912
Hamilton County - In School 55,234 131,293
Jobs for Chio Graduates 9,200 -
Kroger - 5,000
Pfau Foundation 80,000 125,000
Talent Search grant 36,765 45,570
Accenture - golf - 700
Commerce Bank - golf - 1,195
Skanska - golf = 1,195
Cassidy Schiller - golf - 1,195
Woodward Trust - 9,019
United Way - JCG & Mentoring 53,492 41,100
Fifth Third Bank - Dream Makers' 2016 5,000 -
Northern Kentucky University 220 -
Total $ 365,463 $ 432,162




Cincinnati Youth Collaborative
Budget to Actual - Unaudited
As of April 30, 2016

Annual Goal = 83.33%
Budget 4/30/2016 of Budget
Income

4005 Individual 161,800 151,139.46 53.41%
4010 Corporate and Business 73,000 27,487.00 37.65%
4015 Foundations 499,900 533,832.18 106.79%
4020 United Way allocation 95,000 80,240.00 84.46%
4022 Other Organizations 22,100 11,910.55 53.89%
4105 Talent Search 399,095 324,554.88 81.32%
4110 GEAR Up 263,000 203,798.07 77.49%
4120 Workforce Investment Act - WIQA 350,000 247,670.28 70.76%
4121 TANF - CTD 37,213 15,518.10 41.70%
4125 City of Cincinnati 100,000 78,755.84 78.76%
4150 JOG revenue 80,000 70,833.30 88.54%
4160 Community Connectors 85,000 41,191.52 48.46%
4200 Fee for Service - Schools 447,700 409,175.96 91.40%
4207 Fee for Service - CATC 20,000 5,000.00 25.00%
4220 Fee for Service - Other - 500.00 100.00%
4505 Dividend, Interest (Securities) 50,500 33,788.07 66.91%
4605 Miscellaneous Revenue 1,000 2,054.72 0.00%
4905 Dreammakers event 120,000 126,409.26 105.34%
4915 Golf outing 55,000 21,510.00 39.11%
4930 Other special event 15,000 19,256.00 128.37%

Total Revenue 2,875,308 2,404,625.19 83.63%

Expenses

6005 Salary and wages 1,723,039  1,368,566.94 79.43%
6010 Social security payroll tax 103,652 80,229.39 77.40%
6015 Medicare payroll tax 24,214 18,763.33 77.49%
6020 State unemployment (SUTA) 19,555 28,390.30 145.18%
6025 Workers compensation 12,075 9,757.32 80.81%
6030 Health insurance expense 161,920 126,150.55 77.91%
6035 Dental insurance 8,162 7,094.80 86.92%
6040 Life, STD and AD & D 20,789 16,496.31 79.35%
6045 401 K match 51,513 39,335.63 76.36%
6100 Advertising 5,250 3,289.79 62.66%
6110 Bank fees 14,000 11,827.69 84.48%
6115 Campaign expenses 3,000 7,061.25 0.00%
6120 Consulting services 106,350 67,434.11 63.41%
6130 Depreciation - - 0.00%
6135 Donor recognition 4,000 1,997.74 49.94%
6140 Dues & subscriptions 19,508 8,582.18 43.99%
6145 Emergency Fund 2,000 1,746.60 87.33%
6160 Equipment expenses 12,432 11,041.84 88.82%
6172 Liability Insurance 10,800 8,469.10 78.42%
6174 D&O Insurance 6,450 5,385.00 83.49%

6190 Meeting expense 4,117 3,323.21 80.72%



Cincinnati Youth Collaborative
Budget to Actual - Unaudited
As of April 30, 2016

6200 Miscellaneous

6210 Office supplies

6220 Postage

6230 Printing

6240 Professional Development

6250 Professional fees

6251 Accounting

6253 Payroll processing

6254 Plan administration

6260 Program expenses

6275 Technology

6280 Telephone and data

6285 Temporary personnel

6300 Travel

7000 Special event expenses

70056 Catering

7012 Entertainment

7015 Equipment rental

7020 Postage & Printing

7030 Occupancy

7035 Supplies

7040 Travel

7045 Miscellaneous - special events
Total expenses

Net gain/ (loss)

Add(Subtract) back:
Tomorrow campaign

Net effect of contributed rent
Net Artlinks

Net Youth Summit

Net Champions for Urban Youth
Unrealized gain/ (loss)

Net (loss)/ gain before temporarily restricted

Temp restricted funds

Net (loss) gain after temporarily restricted

Operational Surplus/ (Loss)

Note: Ohio College Guides and First Degree program includes $133,100 of in-kind
salaries paid by College Now for the 11 Americorps volunteers.

Annual Goal = 83.33%
Budget 4/30/2016 of Budget
4,226 4,439.94 105.06%
7,955 5,387.10 67.72%
5,497 4,502.48 81.91%
8,285 6,127.76 73.96%
23,000 15,408.46 66.99%
149,250 127,500.00 85.43%
3,460 2,722.70 78.69%
3,306 572701 173.23%
291,813 201,907.02 69.19%
18,250 12,165.75 66.66%
6,220 4,538.29 72.96%
9,100 4,500.00 49.45%
20,130 25,603.34 127.19%
22,000 19,259.59 87.54%
8,000 10,500.00 131.25%
2,000 2,805.00 140.25%
3,000 2,494.00 83.13%
14,000 3,385.78 24.18%
7,000 4,765.44 68.08%
1,000 - 0.00%
250 3,000.00 1200.00%
2,920,568 2,291,682.74 78.47%
(45,260) 112,942.45 -249.54%
- 736,750.00
- 272,989.59
. (21,631.34)
- 13,366.88
- 152.43
- (27,613.31)
(45,260) 1,086,956.70
- 205,000.00
(45,260) 1,291,956.70
{45,260.00) 237,942.45




%

Cincinnati
Youth
Collaborative

Mission: CYC empowers vulnerable children and young adults to overcome obstacles and succeed in

education, career and life
May 17, 2016

Academic Year 5 Year Average Benchmark
2014-2015
Promotion 93% 86% 81% (for CPS)
Senior Graduation 95% 96% 81% for Hamilton County
Transition to College 69% 74%%* 68% National Center for Education
Statistics
Transition Post High School 83% 85% 77% JAG National
Career/College/Military

i 2782
2500 !
§ 2000
] i
2
:
g 1500 ® Number Served 4136
% ; » Funding Capacity 3805
z 1000 = Target To Serve 4268
l 100% Mentoring
500 , -850 980 40
311 315 320 -
0
Grades 2-6 Grades 7-8 Grades 9-12 After grad
7 - Grade Bandwidths
CYC Indicators: For Fiscal Year July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016
Measure YTD (April 30, 2016) Target/ Goal
Volunteers % of mentors retained >1 74% 75 % goal
year (National is 65%)
# of mentors and groups 621 625 (125 per coordinator)
Budget Revenue $2,087,553 $2,875,308
Net surplus/deficit $237,942 (545,260)
Development New Donors 315 75
Retention of donors 49% 55%
Annual Campaign $1,050,786 (103%) $1,014,900
Marketing Awareness Touchpoints 37,261 50,000
(as of March 31, 2016)
** Verifiable data from Student Tracker Clearinghouse (compiled for only three (3) years)
Red= Action

Green=0n Target




